RENDRICK & KREEZ WEDDING S

Where is the ceremony and reception taking place?

ANSWER

We will be having a Christian wedding. Both ceremony and reception will take place at L'Orchard Garden Venue, Antipolo, Rizal.

When will the ceremony start?

ANSWER

The ceremony will start at **strictly 4PM**.

Be there at least 30 minutes before the ceremony. We encourage you to consider the travel time and traffic going to the venue.

Will the reception start immediately after the ceremony?

ANSWER

The reception to follow is at 6PM. To give us enough time to take some post-nup photos and get settled, appetizers and refreshments will be served. Take advantage of this time to socialize, register, find your seats, and use the photobooth.

How do I get to the venue?

ANSWER

You may use Google Maps, Waze, or the link provided on our wedding website/invitation. Travel time from Manila takes up to 2 hours depending on the traffic conditions. Kindly refer to the invitation for the map details.

Is there parking available near your wedding venue?

ANSWER

YES, our wedding venue offers ample parking space without any charge.

The venue can accomodate up to 80 cars.

Am I allowed to take pictures and/or videos?

ANSWER

As we walked down the aisle, we'd love to see your faces and joyful smiles. Help us capture the moment by refraining from using your devices until we tie the knot. We have an incredible team of P/V on hand to capture the moments. We promise to share the photos with you after the wedding.

Do I really need to RSVP?

ANSWER

YES, this is to ensure that you are included in the final guest list.

Why is RSVP so important?

ANSWER

Your RSVP will help us determine the final head count for food serving and seating arrangement. Please provide us with your complete name as this will be checked by our coordinators upon registration.

What is the best way to RSVP?

ANSWER

Kindly confirm attendance through the link provided on our wedding website/invitation or through our personal number:

Ken - 09178828960

Karen - 09473372749

I confirmed "YES" to the RSVP, but I can't attend anymore. What should I do?

ANSWER

It is sad that you can no longer be part of our big day. We invited only those who are close to our hearts. However, please let us know as soon as possible so we can give your seat to someone else.

I said "NO" to the RSVP, but my schedule suddenly frees up — I can attend now. What should I do?

ANSWER

We already took your "NO" as FINAL CONFIRMATION. Please understand that we have already allotted the seat to someone else the minute you decline the invitation. Let's catch up after the wedding. Dinner, maybe?

Can I bring a date or someone else with me?

ANSWER

As much as we want to invite everyone, we can only accommodate a limited number of guests.

We request that only those who are invited be present. Kindly check our invitation to know the number of seat/s allotted for you.

Can I bring the kids?

ANSWER

We really love your little ones! However, due to the necessity rather than choice, we humbly request that **only kids from the immediate family** will be accommodated on our wedding.

If this is inevitable, do let us know so we can plan accordingly.

What should I wear?

ANSWER

We hope our wedding will be a fun excuse to wear your formal attire! We'd love to see you in these neutral colors:



Strictly no white-colored dress

Can I sit anywhere during reception?

ANSWER

NO, but rest assured that we have considered everyone's convenience and network preferences. You will surely be seated with your group of friends.

When is the appropriate time to leave?

ANSWER

We aim to end the program at **9PM**. Please don't eat and run.

We will appreciate if you'll grace us with your presence until the end of the program.

Do you have any gift preferences?

ANSWER

With all that we have, we've been truly blessed. Your presence and prayers are all that we request, but if you desire to give nonetheless, monetary gift is one we suggest.

Who do we get in touch with if we are unable to contact you on the wedding day?

ANSWER

Please understand that we may not be able to respond to you during that day as we will be busy preparing. For urgent concerns, you may contact the following:

Maid of Honor (Mikee Ong) 09088847515 Best Man (Jemuel Umpad) 09176506300 Any reminders?

ANSWER

If you are not feeling well, please let us know as we must be considerate of your situation.

How can I help the couple have the best time during their wedding?

ANSWER

- · Pray with us for favors and provisions.
- · RSVP Now.
- · Be there on time.
- · Stay until the end of the program.
- · Enjoy!

THANKS AND SEE YOU!